GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DEL HI

No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2020/ | 2 Dated: 2.</ o/ /202¢
To,

The Principal,

Kendriya Vidyalaya,

Tagore Garden, Delhi-110027,

Subject: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Kendriya

Vidyalaya Located at Tagore Garden, Delhi
Sir,

This is in reference to the Email dated -11/12/2020. Regarding renewal of Fire
safety Certificate in respect of the above mentioned school building. in this
connection, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by the officer
concerned of this department on 17/12/2020 in presence of Sh. Mukesh Kumar
(Principal).During the course of inspection, the following shortcomings were
observed:

1. Hydrant & Hose Reels is found nonfunctional and damage.

In view of the above shortcoming Fire safety certificate cannot be considered at
this stage You are requested to comply the above mentioned shortcomings under to
this department.

Yours faithfully,

g

e
(Dharampél Bfiardwaj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: -Directorate of Education Old Secretariat Delhi — 110054



